Archives Branch

Naval History and Heritage Command

805 Kidder Breese Street, SE

Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5060

Processor: Roy Grossnick (Updated January 2013) and originally processed by Midshipman Elizabeth R. Morlock, USN (July 1989).
William J. Artz Papers
COLL/669
Creator:
Chief carpenters Mate William J. Artz, USN
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2 boxes

.7 cubic feet
Date Range: 1909-1956
Classification: Unclassified
Access: Open
Scope and Content Notes
These papers were donated by Mrs. Patricia Hamilton, niece of William Artz, in 1976. They have been arranged into six sections: official correspondence, publications, photographs, theater programs and other souvenirs, travel information, and newspapers.
The first section consists of official correspondence arranged chronologically. The second contains three different "Navy" publications; a copy of The Wheel Watch from 1945, a rating description from 1946 and a Navy Guide for Retired and Fleet Reserve Personnel from 1956. The third section is composed of two undated photographs, the U.S.S. SAPELO, and an unidentified picture of five men, as well as two certificates from the Navy, dated 1909 and 1945. The fourth section contains undated theater programs and a copy of "TIT-BITS", published in New Zealand August 19, 1925. The fifth section is a collection of undated travel information on Mexico. The sixth section, an oversized material, contains New Zealand newspapers from 1925. There is a single page taken from The Dominion, August 13, 1925 covering the arrival and parade of the U.S. Fleet. There are also two complete copies of Truth from August 15 and 22, which contain information, jokes and stories covering the stay of the U.S. Fleet in New Zealand.

Box and Folder Listing
Box 1
1. Official Correspondence, 1937-1947

2. "Navy" Publications, 1945-1956

3. Photographs (undated), Certificates, 1909, 1945

4. Programs (undated), Newspaper, 1925

5. Mexico Travel Information (undated)
Oversize Box

1. Truth, August 15, 1925, No. 1029

2. Truth, August 22, 1925, No. 1030

3. The Dominion, August 13, 1925
